From: Idaho State Board of Education

To: SBE Board

Subject: Idaho State Board of Education

Date: Thursday, April 21, 2022 4:02:52 PM

My name is Dr. David Anton Wold, 1iving| ,\which is in Zone 1. T am

a 50 year resident with a history of public service involvement, especially in the area of education. I am applying
for the Zone 1 open position. I have children that have attended NIC and a granddaughter there at this time.

My passion for education has led to a deep commitment to the vision of NIC manifested by serving on the
North Idaho College Foundation Board the past 15 years. This includes an active interest in the governance of the
college with attendance at multiple Board meetings. I have had no active participation in any political party and
firmly believe that the position should be non-partisan.

I am a retired ophthalmologist at North Idaho Eye Institute after 45 years in Coeur dAlene with patients
throughout the northern counties.Being retired, I have the time to commit to this position knowing that important
issues necd to be dealt with soon. [ am not interested in running for the office in November but will accept all the
board responsibilities in the interim.

I have considerable experience serving on boards and a good understanding of the workings and problems
facing the college. After 50 years of involvement within the community, I am well aware of the character and
needs of the community and realize the integral role that NIC plays in this community. NIC is a treasured asset
for this arca and not only a great educational resource but strong socio- economic driving force for North Idaho
and thus is deserving of our enthusiastic and dedicated support.

Sincerely yours,

David Wold



From:

To: SBE Board
Subject: RESUME FOR DAVID ANTON WOLD, MD
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2022 4:02:15 PM

RESUME FOR DAVID ANTON WOLD, MD

Born June 21, 1940 in Devils Lake, North Dakota- graduated high school in 1958

CURRICULUM VITAE

1958-59. U.S. Naval Academy

1959-63. Pacific U (Ore). BS and OD

1963-64. Seattle U. (Pre-med)

1964-68. University of Washington. MD

1968-69. Tampa General Hospital (Fla). Internship

1969-72. University of Washington Training in Ophthalmology
1972-17. Physician at North Idaho Eye Institute

PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT

President Kootenai-Benewah Medical Society

Chief of Staff Kootenai Memorial Hospital

Board of Trustees Idaho Medical Association- 6 years

Speaker of the Idaho Medical Association House of Delegates- 4 years
Member Idaho Medical Association Peer Review Organization

Member WAMI review board for Idaho student medical school applicants

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Past member, Past President Coeur dAlene Kiwanis

Current member, Past President Coeur dAlene Rotary

Coeur dAlene School District 271 Board of Trustees. (1976-1986)
Chairman 271 Board of Trustees 4 different times

Member Coeur dAlene Park and Rec Commission

15 year board member NIC Foundation- present member, Past President
6 year Board Member Orchard Ridge Senior living Coeur dAlene

CHURCH INVOLVEMENT

Congregational council President- 2-2 year terms
Diploma in Lay Ministry- Whitworth University
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